

Section I

Notice of Development of Proposed Rules and Negotiated Rulemaking

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

6A-20.0282 Dual Enrollment Scholarship Program

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The rule establishes the requirements to receive and the process of awarding funds to institutions for reimbursement for Dual Enrollment participation. The rule amendment will add language establishing that institutions can seek reimbursement for students participating in dual enrollment as long as they are currently enrolled in Department of War schools and their parents are active-duty military and Florida residents.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Requirements regarding the Dual Enrollment Scholarship.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.02(1), (2)(n), 1009.30(8), F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1009.30, F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: To request a rule development workshop, please go to <https://web02.fldoe.org/rules> or contact: Shannon Mercer, Exec. Director of Articulation, (850)245-0407, Shannon.Mercer@fldoe.org and Shawn Haskin, Director, State Scholarship and Grant Programs, (850)410-5185, shawn.haskin1@fldoe.org.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Public Employees Relations Commission

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:

60CC-2.004 Determining Results of Election

60CC-2.005 Post-election Petition; Determination of Challenges

60CC-2.006 Cost of Conducting Election

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Commission proposes to amend the following rules related to elections held pursuant to ss. 447.307 and 447.308, F.S. to conform to recent legislative amendments to Chapter 447, F.S. and to clarify existing procedures: Rule 60CC-2.004 related to determining the results of elections; Rule 60CC-2.005 related to post-election petitions

and ballot challenges; and Rule 60CC-2.006 related to the cost of conducting elections.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Determining the results of elections, post-election petitions and ballot challenges, and the cost of conducting elections for elections held pursuant to ss. 447.307 and 447.308, F.S.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 447.207(1) and (6), 447.307(3) and (4), 447.308(3), F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 447.207(6), 447.307(3) and (4), 447.308, F.S.

A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: August 13, 2026, 10:00 – 11:00 a.m. ET, or upon conclusion of business, whichever is earlier.

PLACE:

https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_2MjZRfj6RVuVNANiNABhJw

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Leon Melnicoff, Rules Attorney, 4708 Capital Circle NW, Suite 300, Tallahassee, FL 32303-7256, (850)488-8641 or PercRulesClerk@perc.fl.gov

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS:

60CC-2.004 Determining Results of Election; Runoff Election.

(1) For elections requiring a percentage of the employees in the bargaining unit to participate in the election, the participation threshold must be met at the counting of the ballots for the election to proceed to a determination of the number of votes for each choice on the ballot. In order to prevail in any election, any choice must receive more than fifty percent of the number equal to total ballots cast less void ballots cast. Provided, however, that in any representation election in which the choices are an employee organization and “no organization,” and the resulting vote is equally divided, it will be determined that “no organization” has prevailed. Provided, further, that in any election to revoke certification in which the resulting vote is equally divided between the certified bargaining agent and “no organization,” it will be determined that the certified bargaining agent has prevailed.

(2) When an election results in a runoff election pursuant to s. 447.307(4), F.S. in which the ballot provided for not less than three choices (i.e., at least two employee organizations and “no organization”) results in no choice receiving a majority of the valid ballots cast, the Commission must shall order a runoff election provided that only or, where appropriate, a rerun

~~election. Only one runoff election will shall be held pursuant to this rule.~~

~~(a)(3) Only employees who were eligible to vote in the first election, and who remain eligible on the date of the runoff election, are shall be eligible to vote in the runoff election.~~

~~(b)(4) The ballot in a runoff election must shall provide for a selection between the two choices receiving the highest largest and the second highest largest number of votes in the first election.~~

~~(c) To prevail in a runoff election, an employee organization must be selected by a vote of more than 50 percent of the total number of ballots cast minus any void ballots, provided however that where the choice is between a bargaining agent and an employee organization and the resulting vote is equally divided, it will be determined that the bargaining agent has prevailed.~~

~~Rulemaking Authority 447.207(1), 447.307(4) FS. Law Implemented 447.207(6), 447.307(4)(3), 447.308(4) FS. History—New 5-6-79, Amended 1-17-80, Formerly 38D-18.04, 38D-18.004, Amended _____.~~

60CC-2.005 Post-election Petition; Determination of Ballot Challenges.

~~(1) Within fifteen (15) days after the closing of the poll(s) or the deadline for returning mail ballots, any party to an election may file with the Commission a post-election petition challenging relating to the conduct of the election or conduct affecting the results of the election. The Such petition must shall contain a brief statement of the reasons for the challenge therefore and must shall be accompanied by documentary evidence or and affidavits in support of the allegations of the petition.~~

~~(2) If the unresolved challenged ballots under 60CC-2.003(6), F.A.C. are sufficient in number to affect the results of the election, the party who challenged the ballots must file with the Commission a statement explaining the basis the basis for its challenge to the ballots, accompanied by affidavits and documentary evidence in support of its challenge no later than 15 days after the date the tally of ballots is issued.~~

~~(3)(2) An answer to a any post-election petition or ballot challenge statement may be filed with the Commission within fifteen (15) days after service of the petition or ballot challenge statement. The answer must include a response to the allegations in shall state the answering party's position in refutation of the petition or ballot challenge statement.~~

~~(4)(3) The If a post-election petition is filed or if challenged ballots are sufficient in number to affect the results of the election, the Commission or through its designated agent must shall investigate a timely filed post-election such petition or ballot challenge challenges.~~

~~(5)(4) The Commission must shall issue an its order resolving the petition or the ballot challenge. Disputed relevant issues based upon the investigation; provided, however, that disputed issues of material fact may be resolved by determined upon an evidentiary hearing conducted by the Commission or its designated agent. The Commission may dismiss the post-election petition or ballot challenge challenges, order the counting of some or all of the unresolved challenged ballots, or, where warranted, set aside the previous election and order a rerun election.~~

~~(6)(5) Should a any rerun election be ordered by the Commission, it must shall be conducted pursuant to the procedures set forth in this rule chapter.~~

~~Rulemaking Authority 447.207(1), (6) FS. Law Implemented 447.207(6), 447.307(3), 447.308 FS. History—New 5-6-79, Amended 1-17-80, Formerly 38D-18.05, 38D-18.005, Amended _____.~~

60CC-2.006 Cost of Conducting Election.

~~(1) When Whenever the Commission orders an election, or where a consent election agreement has been approved, the Commission may where appropriate:~~

~~(a) Order May order the parties to share equally the Commission's costs of conducting the such election, or~~

~~(b) Order May order a party to pay all or any part of the Commission's costs entire cost of conducting the election if that party's its conduct increased the costs of the election, required requires a rerun election, or otherwise constituted constitutes an abuse of the Commission's Commission process.~~

~~(c) Order a public employer to pay all or any part of the Commission's costs of conducting the election if the public employer failed to file the eligibility list with the Commission by the deadline set pursuant to 60CC-2.002(1), F.A.C.~~

~~(2) Costs of conducting an election shall include: postage, commercial printing costs, payments to poll clerks, per diem travel for Commission staff, travel, per diem, media services, rental of equipment, rental of facilities, and shipping charges.~~

~~(3) All monies received by the Commission pursuant to this rule must shall be deposited in the Public Employees Relations Commission Trust Fund.~~

~~Rulemaking Authority: 447.207(1), 447.307(3), 447.308(3) FS. Law Implemented 447.207(6), 447.307(3), 447.308(3) FS. History—New 5-6-79, Amended 1-17-80, 6-10-80, 12-23-81, 2-6-83, Formerly 38D-18.006, Amended _____.~~

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of Unclaimed Property

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

69G-20.030 Definitions

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The rulemaking will revise the rule language to reflect recent revisions made by Chapter 2026-174, Laws of Florida.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: This rulemaking will address definitions as they relate to unclaimed property.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 717.117, 717.124, 717.138, F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 668.50, 717.101, 717.102, 717.103, 717.104, 717.1045, 717.105, 717.106, 717.107, 717.1071, 717.108, 717.109, 717.1101, 717.111, 717.112, 717.1125, 717.113, 717.115, 717.116, 717.117, 717.119, 717.1201, 717.122, 717.124, 717.1241, 717.1315, 717.1322, 717.135, 717.138, 717.139, 717.1400, 731.201, 736.0103, F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Phillip Carlton, Director, Division of Unclaimed Property, (850)413-5570 or Phillip.Carlton@myfloridacfo.com.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

Section II Proposed Rules

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Public Employees Relations Commission

RULE NO.: **RULE TITLE:**

60CC-1.101 Employee Organization Membership
 Authorization Form

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Commission proposes to amend Rule 60CC-1.101 related to the employee organization membership authorization form to conform to recent legislative amendments to Chapter 447, F.S.

SUMMARY: The rule is being amended to conform to recent legislative amendments to Chapter 447, F.S. and to replace the current form with a new form that contains an updated disclosure to employees.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described

herein: The proposed rule does not meet any of the criteria set forth in s. 120.54(3)(b), F.S.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 447.207(1), 447.301(1)(b), F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 447.301(1)(b), F.S.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Leon Melnicoff, Rules Attorney, 4708 Capital Circle NW, Suite 32303-7256, (850)488-8641 or PercRulesClerk@perc.fl.gov

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

60CC-1.101 Employee Organization Membership Authorization Form.

~~(1) For purposes of prescribing the membership authorization form required by Section 447.301(1), F.S., as amended by Chapter 2023-35, Section 1, L.O.F., the terms not defined in this rule have the same meaning as in Part II, Chapter 447, F.S. This rule defines the following terms:~~

~~(a) "Employee" means a "public employee" as defined in Section 447.203(3), F.S. who desires to be a member of an employee organization that is either:~~

~~1. Certified to represent a bargaining unit that includes the public employee, or~~

~~2. Seeking to become a certified bargaining agent for a prospective bargaining unit that includes the public employee.~~

~~(b) "Class title" means the classification applicable to the employee used in the bargaining unit definition in the most recent Certification Order of the Commission.~~

~~(c) "Class code" means the code, if any, assigned by the employer to the employee's classification. If there is no class code, the completed form must so indicate.~~

~~(d) "Allowances" means regular compensation to an officer or employee of the organization to cover expenses related to service to the organization.~~

~~(e) "Other direct or indirect disbursements" means all other amounts paid to the organization's officer or employee, including reimbursed expenses, from the organization and any other employee organization affiliated with it, or with which it is affiliated, or which is affiliated with the same national or international employee organization, pursuant to Section 447.305(2)(c), F.S.~~

~~(f) "Employee Organization Membership Authorization Form" is the form prescribed in subsection (2).~~

(g) “Agency” means the “employing agency” as defined in Section 110.107, F.S., if the public employee is a state employee. If the public employee is employed directly by an agency of a political subdivision, “agency” means such agency, if different from the “employer” as defined herein.

~~(1)(2)~~ The membership authorization form required by s. Section 447.301(1), F.S., as amended by Chapter 2023-35, Section 1, L.O.F., is prescribed and designated the Employee Organization Membership Authorization Form, ~~including instructions~~; PERC Form 1.101 No. 2023-1.101, Effective 9/26 July 1, 2023, which is hereby adopted and incorporated by reference. A copy of PERC Form 1.101 is available here: <https://flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-19827> <https://flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-15424>.

(2) The officer and employee compensation reported on PERC Form 1.101 must be the compensation disclosed on the employee organization’s most recent registration or renewal application pursuant to s. 447.305(2)(d), F.S., but only for the top five highest compensated individuals. If the total number of officers and employees disclosed on that application is fewer than five, only those individuals disclosed on the application must be reported on PERC Form 1.101.

~~(3) For purposes of the Employee Organization Membership Authorization Form, when organization dues are paid weekly, bi weekly, or annually rather than monthly, reporting the actual amount and frequency of payment is deemed to be a disclosure of the monthly amount. The actual amount and frequency are determined as of the date the employee completes the membership authorization form.~~

~~(4) The Employee Organization, Registration Number, Date of Latest Registration Renewal, and Employee Organization Compensation Information portions of the Employee Organization Membership Authorization Form should accurately reflect the information on the organization’s most recent registration or renewal application. If that application does not list the compensation information for five or more officers and employees, only those listed, if any, should be included.~~

~~(3)(5)~~ An employee organization registered pursuant to s. Section 447.305, F.S., or any person assisting the employee, may accurately complete PERC Form 1.101 on behalf of the employee; provided, however, that the employee must personally sign and date the form. An employee organization any information other than the Signature of Employee and Date of Signature on an Employee Organization Membership Authorization Form and may make such partially completed forms available to public employees who desire to be a member of the employee organization. To be valid:

~~(a) All portions of the form must be completed; and~~

~~(b) The employee must personally sign the form and complete the Date of Signature.~~

~~(6) The completed form must be delivered to the employee organization identified on the form.~~

~~(7) Pursuant to the requirements of Chapter 2023-35, Section 1, L.O.F., this rule is effective July 1, 2023.~~

~~Rulemaking Authority Ch. 2023-35(1) Laws of Florida, 447.207(1), 447.301(1)(b) FS. Law Implemented 447.301(1)(b) Ch. 2023-35(1) Laws of Florida. History–New 7-1-23, Amended *-*-26.~~

PERC Form No. 2023-1.101 is substantially rewritten. See F.A.C. for present text at <https://flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-15424>.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Public Employees Relations Commission

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Kerey Carpenter, Chair; Jeffrey Aaron, Commissioner; Michael Sasso, Commissioner

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: July 24, 2026

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: July 8, 2026

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Public Employees Relations Commission

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:

60CC-2.001 Notice of Election

60CC-2.002 Election Eligibility List

60CC-2.003 Election Procedure

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Commission proposes to amend the following rules related to elections held pursuant to ss. 447.307 and 447.308, F.S. to conform to recent legislative amendments to Chapter 447, F.S.: Rule 60CC-2.001 related to notices of elections; Rule 60CC-2.002 related to election eligibility lists; and Rule 60CC-2.003 related to election procedures.

SUMMARY: The rule related to elections held pursuant to ss. 447.307 and 447.308, F.S. are being amended to conform to recent legislative amendments to Chapter 447, F.S., and to clarify the Commission’s regulatory framework.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described

herein: The proposed rules do not meet any of the criteria set forth in s. 120.54(3)(b), F.S.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 447.207(1) and (6), F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 447.207(6), 447.307(3) and (5), 447.308(3), F.S.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: August 14, 2026, 10:00 – 11:00 a.m. ET, or upon conclusion of business, whichever is earlier.

PLACE: https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_qY1-vs3wRESd9Ynlq8V06Q

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Leon Melnicoff, Rules Attorney, 4708 Capital Circle NW, Suite 32303-7256, (850)488-8641 or PercRulesClerk@perc.fl.gov

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

60CC-2.001 Notice of Election.

(1) ~~After Whenever~~ the Commission orders an election, the Commission ~~must shall~~ issue an order scheduling an election ~~accompanied by~~ a notice of election ~~that contains which shall contain~~ the following information:

(a) A description of the appropriate bargaining unit(s) involved;

(b) The manner in which the election will be conducted, including, where applicable, date(s), time(s), and place(s);

(c) The specific date ~~that must which shall~~ be utilized to determine voter eligibility; and

(d) A sample ballot.

(2) ~~For elections conducted by mail, the Commission must provide the notice of election to the public employer, any employee organization participating in the election, and the employees in the bargaining unit at least four weeks before the start date of the election. The public employer shall, at least seven (7) days before the date set for the election, post copies of the notice of election in conspicuous locations where employees will be reasonably apprised of the election. The posting of the copies of the notice of election shall be maintained until the balloting has been completed. The public employer shall take reasonable steps to ensure that the notices are not altered, defaced, or covered by other materials.~~

(3) For all elections, the public employer must provide the employees in the bargaining unit with the notice of election at least four weeks before the start date of the election. The public employer must post physical copies of the notice of election in conspicuous locations where employees will be reasonably

apprised of the election. Posted copies of the notice of election must remain posted until the election is completed, and the public employer must take reasonable steps to ensure the physical copies of the notice are not altered, defaced, or covered by other materials. The public employer may also email the notice of election to the employees in the bargaining unit or post it on its website. Failure to object to the form or content of the notice of election prior to the commencement of the election shall constitute a waiver of the objection.

(4) For all elections, any party to the case may challenge the Commission's order scheduling an election or the notice of election. The challenge must be filed no later than two weeks before the start date of the election. Failure to file a timely challenge constitutes a waiver of any objections.

*Rulemaking Authority 447.207(1), (6) FS. Law Implemented 447.207(6), 447.307(3)(a)3-, 447.308(3) FS. History—New 5-6-79, Amended 1-17-80, Formerly 38D-18.01, 38D-18.001, Amended 2-17-20, *-*-26.*

60CC-2.002 Election Eligibility List.

(1) No later than 15 days after the date of the Commission's order directing an election, the public employer must shall file with the Commission and deliver to each party to the election an election eligibility list of all eligible voters. Unless otherwise ordered by the Commission, eligible voters include all employees employed in the bargaining unit as of the date of the Commission's order directing an election. The election eligibility list must contain containing the names, home and addresses, and email addresses of all eligible voters ~~not later than fifteen (15) days after the date of the Commission order ordering an election, except that the such a list must shall~~ provide the work address rather than the home address of any eligible voter whose home address is confidential under Florida's public records laws ~~personnel covered by Section 119.071(4)(d), F.S. Unless otherwise ordered by the Commission, the list shall include all employees employed in the unit as of the date of the Commission order directing an election.~~

(2) Where the Commission has found that a group of employees within a proposed bargaining unit constitute professional employees, the public employer must provide shall furnish to the Commission and to the parties separate election eligibility lists of professional and non-professional employees.

(3) Each election eligibility list must be submitted in spreadsheet format and arranged in alphabetical order. Where applicable, the Commission may require that the public employer provide furnish a separate list to the Commission and to the parties containing in which the names of the eligible voters ~~are~~ grouped according to polling sites.

(4) Any party to the case may challenge Failure to object to the form or content of the election eligibility list no later than

10 days after either the list is filed with the Commission by the public employer or the challenging party learns of a defect in the list. Failure to challenge the list within that timeframe constitutes prior to the commencement of the election shall constitute a waiver of the objection if the objecting party knew, or through the exercise of reasonable diligence could have known, of the defect prior to the 10-day deadline election, or through the exercise of reasonable diligence could have known. The Commission will not order a rerun election to cure a defect which could have been resolved by a timely filed challenge petition for relief.

*Rulemaking Authority 447.207(1), (6) FS. Law Implemented 447.207(6), 447.307(3), (5)(a)3-, 447.308(3) FS. History—New 5-6-79, Amended 1-17-80, Formerly 38D-18.02, 38D-18.002, Amended 2-17-20, *-*-26.*

60CC-2.003 Election Procedure.

(1) All elections will ~~shall~~ be by secret ballot and ~~shall be~~ conducted by a designated agent of the Commission.

(2) A request that an election be conducted by mail pursuant to s. 447.307(3)(b)2., F.S., must be filed with the Commission no later than 10 days after the date of the Commission's order directing an election. An election may be conducted by mail, on site, or by any combined method ordered or approved by the Commission.

(3) Any party may be represented by not more than two (2) election observers of its own selection at each polling site. ~~The Commission agent will request each observer to complete a Proof of Conduct of Election (PERC FORM 12) when the observer's period of observation is concluded.~~

(4) For on-site elections, other ~~Other~~ than voters who are engaged in the actual process of voting, election agents, poll clerks, and election observers, no person is ~~shall be~~ permitted under any circumstances ~~pretext~~ to come within fifteen (15) feet ~~fifteen (15) feet~~ of the entrance to any polling site from the opening of the polls until ~~to the closing of the polls, except election agents, poll clerks, and election observers.~~

(5) For elections conducted by mail, the ~~The~~ employee organization, public employer, and their respective agents are prohibited from observing or being present when mail ballots are marked, signed, or mailed by a voter.

(6)~~(5)~~ Any party's observer, or the Commission's agent, may challenge, for good cause, the eligibility of any person to participate in the election. Ballots in on-site ~~onsite~~ elections may be challenged only when cast. Ballots in mail-ballot ~~mail ballot~~ elections may be challenged only at the counting of the ~~the~~ ballots. Prior to the counting of the ~~counting of the~~ ballots being counted, ~~being counted,~~ the parties may, by mutual agreement, and with the consent of the Commission's ~~Commission~~ agent, resolve the challenge to any

or all challenged ballots. The unresolved challenged ballots will ~~shall~~ be impounded. If the unresolved ~~When~~ challenged ballots are sufficient in number to affect the results of the election, the Commission or its designated agent must conduct a review pursuant to Rule 60CC-2.005, F.A.C. ~~challenging party shall file with the Commission affidavits and documentary evidence in support of its challenge(s) within fifteen (15) days after the date of issuance of the tally of ballots.~~

(7)~~(6)~~ Upon the conclusion of the voting, the ballots will ~~shall~~ be counted by the Commission agent, allowing observers for the parties to be present, and a written tally of ballots will ~~Tally of Ballots (PERC FORM 13) shall be~~ provided ~~furnished~~ to each party.

(8) A mail ballot is presumed void for all purposes if the voter has not signed the envelope or if the signature stub has been removed, unless the presumption is rebutted by evidence presented by a party.

~~(7) Any mail ballot in which the voter has not signed the envelope, or in which the signature stub has been removed, shall be treated as void, absent proof to the contrary.~~

*Rulemaking Authority 447.207(1), (6) FS. Law Implemented 447.207(6), 447.307(3), 447.308(3) FS. History—New 5-6-79, Amended 1-17-80, Formerly 38D-18.03, 38D-18.003, Amended *-*-26.*

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Public Employees Relations Commission

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Kerey Carpenter, Chair; Jeffrey Aaron, Commissioner; Michael Sasso, Commissioner

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: July 24, 2026

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: June 12, 2026

Section III Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION Medicaid

RULE NO.:
59G-6.080

RULE TITLE:
Payment Methodology for Federally
Qualified Health Center and Rural Health
Center Services

NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL

Notice is hereby given that the above rule, as noticed in Vol. 52 No. 84, April 30, 2026 issue of the Florida Administrative Register has been withdrawn.

**FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION
COMMISSION****Freshwater Fish and Wildlife**

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

68A-23.012 Special Regulations on Lake Okeechobee

NOTICE OF CORRECTION

Notice is hereby given that the following correction has been made to the proposed rule in Vol. 52 No. 101, May 26, 2026 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

68A-23.012 Special Regulations on Lake Okeechobee.

(1) through (5) No change.

(6) Reports:

(a) No change.

(b) All freshwater game fish commercially harvested pursuant to this rule shall be reported by either the haul seine permittee or fish dealer, in accordance with paragraphs (6)(c) and (6)(d), submitting a Lake Okeechobee Haul Seine Trip Ticket form (FWC DFFM Form 02 (May 2026)), incorporated herein by reference and available at <http://flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-19624>, or from the Commission, 620 South Meridian Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1600.

(c) through (j) No change.

(7) No change.

Rulemaking Authority Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const. Law Implemented Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const., 379.377 FS. History—New 8-1-79, Amended 11-8-79, 5-19-80, 6-22-80, 6-15-81, 6-21-82, 12-14-82, 7-1-84, 7-1-85, 9-19-85, Formerly 39-23.12, Amended 6-1-86, 2-21-88, 4-4-91, 4-15-92, 7-1-97, 7-1-98, Formerly 39-23.012, Amended 8-27-09, 3-24-13, 1-7-14, 10-16-14, ____.

The contact information in the instructions of the Lake Okeechobee Haul Seine Trip Ticket form (FWC DFFM Form 02 (May 2026)), available at <http://flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-19624>, is being changed from Courtney.Downs@myfwc.com to LakeO.tripticket@myfwc.com and from Courtney Downs to Lake Okeechobee Trip Ticket Administrator.

The name of the person to be contacted regarding this rule is: Ryan Hamm, Division of Freshwater Fisheries Management, Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, 620 S. Meridian Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (352)436-9129, Ryan.Hamm@MyFWC.com.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES**Division of Unclaimed Property**

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

69G-20.0030 Claims for United States Savings Bonds

NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL

Notice is hereby given that the above rule, as noticed in Vol. 52 No. 143, July 24, 2026 issue of the Florida Administrative Register has been withdrawn.

**Section IV
Emergency Rules**

NOTE: The full text of Emergency Rules that are currently in effect can be viewed by going to <https://flrules.org/Notice/emergencyRules.asp>.

**Section V
Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule
Variance or Waiver****DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION**

State Board of Education

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

6A-2.0040 Sanitation Standards in K-12 Private Schools

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on July 21, 2026, the Department of Education, received a petition for Variance from subsection 6A-2.0040(6), F.A.C., Sanitation Standards in K-12 Private Schools. The petition, dated July 20, 2026, requests a variance or waiver exempting the school from the requirement for at least (1) floor drain and (1) hose bib as prescribed by rule. The petitioner is First Methodist Church of Vero Beach Inc., located in Vero Beach, Florida.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Chris Emerson, Agency Clerk, christian.emerson@fldoe.org. Public comments concerning this petition for a variance can be made at <https://web02.flodoe.org/rules>. The Department will accept comments concerning the petition for 14 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received on or before 5:00 p.m. on August 10, 2026

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL
REGULATION**

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-4.010 Sanitation and Safety Requirements

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on July 27, 2026, the Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, received a petition for An Emergency Variance for Subparagraph 3-305.11(A)(2), 2017 FDA Food Code, Section 3-305.14, 2017 FDA Food Code, Section 6-202.15, 2017 FDA Food Code, Section 6-202.16, 2017 FDA Food Code, subsection 61C-4.010(1), Florida Administrative Code, and subsection 61C-4.010(6), Florida Administrative Code from Gloricar Food LLC located in

Orlando. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement for proper handling and dispensing of food. They are requesting to dispense bulk time/temperature control for safety foods from an open-air mobile food dispensing vehicle. The Division of Hotels and Restaurants will accept comments concerning the Petition for 5 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received before 5:00 p.m.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Daisy.Aleman@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-1.004 General Sanitation and Safety Requirements

The Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants hereby gives notice: On July 1, 2026 the Division of Hotels and Restaurants received a Petition for a Routine Variance for paragraph 61C-1.004(1)(a), Florida Administrative Code and Section 5-203.13, 2017 FDA Food Code from Walt Disney Parks and Resorts US Inc located in Lake Buena Vista. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that at least one service sink is provided for the cleaning of mops or similar cleaning tools and the disposal of mop water. They are requesting to share the mop sink located on the premises of a nearby business under a different ownership.

The Petition for this variance was published in Vol. 52/128 on July 2, 2026. The Order for this Petition was signed and approved on May July 24, 2026. After a complete review of the variance request, the Division finds that the application of this Rule will create a financial hardship to the food service establishment. Furthermore, the Division finds that the Petitioner meets the burden of demonstrating that the underlying statute has been achieved by the Petitioner ensuring the mop sink located on the premises of Caricature Station Magic Kingdom (SEA5800488 File: 269621), is maintained in a clean and sanitary manner and is provided with hot and cold running water under pressure. If the ownership of Walt Disney World Parks and Resorts US Inc. (File:133650) and/or Caricature Station Magic Kingdom (SEA1503786 File:269621) changes, a signed agreement for use of the mop sink is required immediately.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Daisy.Aleman@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-1.004 General Sanitation and Safety Requirements

The Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants hereby gives notice: On June 3, 2026 for paragraph 61C-1.004(1)(a), Florida Administrative Code and Paragraph 5-202.11(A), 2017 FDA Food Code from Cortadito. located in Miami Gardens. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that each establishment have an approved plumbing system installed to transport potable water and wastewater. They are requesting to utilize holding tanks to provide potable water and to collect wastewater at the handwash sink.

The Petition for this variance was published in Vol. 52/133 on July 10, 2026. The Order for this Petition was signed and approved on July 24, 2026, after a complete review of the variance request, the Division finds that the application of this Rule will create a financial hardship to the food service establishment. Furthermore, the Division finds that the Petitioner meets the burden of demonstrating that the underlying statute has been achieved by the Petitioner ensuring the wastewater holding tank for the handwash sink is emptied at a frequency as to not create a sanitary nuisance; and potable water provided must come from an approved source and be protected from contamination during handling. The Petitioner shall also ensure that the handwash sinks are provided with hot and cold running water under pressure, soap, an approved hand drying device and a handwashing sign.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Daisy.Aleman@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Environmental Health

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64E-11.003 Food Hygiene Standards

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on June 04, 2026, the Department of Health, received a petition for a variance from Venkate Nagubadi representing Sushi Maki at the following locations: Sushi Maki Nova Southeastern University, Terry Building Dining Hall, 3270 South University Drive, Davie, 33328; Sushi Maki at Nova Southeastern University, 3301 College Avenue, Davie, 33314; Sushi Maki at Florida International University, 11200 Southwest 8th Street, Miami, 33199; Sushi Maki at Florida Atlantic University, 777 Glades Road, Boca Raton, 33431; and Sushi Maki at University of Miami, 1311 Miller Drive, Coral Gables, 33146. The petitioner

seeks a permanent variance from Chapter 64E-11, Florida Administrative Code, which references section 3-502.11(c), 2013 FDA Food Code, requiring a food establishment to obtain a variance from the regulatory authority as specified in section 8-103.10 and under section 8-103.11 before using food additives or adding components such as vinegar to render a food so that it is not Time/Temperature Control of Safety food.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Robin Eychaner, Department of Health, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin A08, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1710, or by calling (850)274-2026.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Family Safety and Preservation Program

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

65C-46.011 Personnel and Staffing Requirements

The Department of Children and Families hereby gives notice: On July 27, 2026, the Department issued an order closing Avidity's request for variance on behalf of Ms. Lyna Pierre. The petition, filed May 5, 2026, initially sought a variance of paragraph 65C-15.016(2)(b), Florida Administrative Code. On May 21, 2026, Petitioner corrected its petition to instead request a variance of subparagraph 65C-46.011(8)(a)3., Florida Administrative Code. Exceptions to this rule must be approved by the appropriate Department Regional Managing Director and not through the variance process. The Notice of Petition for Variance was published May 11, 2026, in Volume 52, Number 91 of the Florida Administrative Register. No comments were received.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Agency Clerk, Department of Children and Families, 2415 North Monroe Street, Suite 400, Tallahassee, FL 32303 or Agency.Clerk@myflfamilies.com.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Family Safety and Preservation Program

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

65C-46.011 Personnel and Staffing Requirements

The Department of Children and Families hereby gives notice: On July 27, 2026, the Department issued an order closing Education Advantage's request for variance on behalf of Mr. Campbell Rey. The petition, filed May 27, 2026, sought a variance of subparagraph 65C-46.011(8)(a)3., Florida Administrative Code. Exceptions to this rule must be approved by the appropriate Department Regional Managing Director and not through the variance process. The Notice of Petition for Variance was published June 3, 2026, in Volume 52, Number

107 of the Florida Administrative Register. No comments were received.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Agency Clerk, Department of Children and Families, 2415 North Monroe Street, Suite 400, Tallahassee, FL 32303 or Agency.Clerk@myflfamilies.com.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Family Safety and Preservation Program

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

65C-45.010 Standards for all Licensed Out-of-Home Caregivers

The Department of Children and Families hereby gives notice: On July 27, 2026, the Department issued an order closing Children's Network of Southwest Florida's request for waiver on behalf of a foster family. The petition, filed July 10, 2026, sought a waiver of subparagraph 65C-45.010(2)(g)6., Florida Administrative Code. On July 24, 2026, Petitioner notified the Department that it wished to withdraw its request. The Notice of Petition for Waiver was published July 14, 2026, in Volume 52, Number 135 of the Florida Administrative Register. No comments were received.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Agency Clerk, Department of Children and Families, 2415 North Monroe Street, Suite 400, Tallahassee, FL 32303 or Agency.Clerk@myflfamilies.com.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Adult Human Trafficking

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

65K-1.005 Housing Standards

The Department of Children and Families hereby gives notice: On July 27, the Department issued an order granting a waiver to Her Song. The petition, filed June 11, 2026, sought a waiver from paragraph 65K-1.005(1)(b), Florida Administrative Code, which requires adult safe houses to ensure that a fire safety inspection, which conforms to fire safety standards as determined by each municipality, county, and special district with fire safety responsibilities, is conducted annually. The waiver exempts one of Petitioner's safe houses from the Department's certification requirement to complete annual fire inspections. The Notice of Petition for Waiver was published June 12, 2026, in Volume 52, Number 114 of the Florida Administrative Register. No comments were received.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Agency Clerk, Department of Children and Families, 2415 North Monroe Street, Suite 400, Tallahassee, FL 32303 or Agency.Clerk@myflfamilies.com.

Section VI

Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Division of Blind Services

The Division of Blind Services/Bureau of Business Enterprise announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 7, 2026, 3:00 p.m.

PLACE: Via Microsoft Teams

Join:

<https://teams.microsoft.com/meet/272835420493620?p=IiWqHfxLzvJ3KvQBsb>

Meeting ID: 272 835 420 493 620

Passcode: XB9kq9yC

Dial in by phone

+1(850)583-5063, 194596331# United States, Tallahassee

Phone conference ID: 194 596 331#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

Discussion about the August Committee Meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Mary Ellen Harding

maryellen.harding@dbf.fldoe.org

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Mary Ellen Harding

maryellen.harding@dbf.fldoe.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Mary Ellen Harding
maryellen.harding@dbf.fldoe.org

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

The Florida Ports Financing Commission (FPFC) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, August 3, 2026, 3:00 p.m.

PLACE: Virtual via Microsoft Teams (link provided in agenda)

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

General business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: A copy of the agenda may be obtained through the Florida Seaport Transportation & Economic Development (FSTED) Council website at <https://www.fdot.gov/seaport/fsted-council>, or by

contacting: Emily Fisher at (561)383-4132 or email at EFisher@portofpalmbeach.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: FDOT Seaport Office at (850)414-4551 or email at FDOT.Seaports@dot.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Emily Fisher at (561)383-4132 or email at EFisher@PORTOFPALMBEACH.COM.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

Emerald Coast Regional Council

The Florida-Alabama Transportation Planning Organization (TPO) Board and Committees announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 12, 2026, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Gulf Breeze Community Center, 800 Shoreline Dr, Gulf Breeze, FL 32561.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida-Alabama Transportation Planning Organization (TPO) Board and Committees will meet as follows.

TCC: August 11, at 10:00 a.m.

CAC: August 11, at 1:30 p.m.

TPO: August 12, 2026 at 9:00 a.m.

All meetings will be held in person at the Gulf Breeze Community Center, 800 Shoreline Dr, Gulf Breeze, FL 32561. The TPO and advisory committee meetings will be held in person at the above locations. However, for the convenience of our community members, the meeting can be accessed online via GoToWebinar or by phone. To join us virtually, please visit our website: www.ecrc.org/VirtualPublicMeetings

A full agenda can be viewed at www.ecrc.org/FLALTPOMeetings. Public input is valuable to the TPO, we encourage our communities to submit input through a variety of avenues. Comments for public forum can be submitted via eComment Card, email, or phone, learn how at www.ecrc.org/FLALPublicForum. All comments submitted will be disseminated to the board. Please email marketing@ecrc.org with additional questions or concerns.

Para información en español, puede llamar a Marketing and Outreach al (850)332-7976, ext. 226 o TTY 711. Si necesita acomodaciones especiales, llame con 48 horas de antemano o

TTY 711. Participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, or family status. Persons who believe they have experienced discrimination may file a complaint with the Title VI Coordinator, (850)332-7976, ext. 203.

The Florida-Alabama TPO is staffed by the Emerald Coast Regional Council, a regional entity providing professional technical assistance, planning, coordinating, and advisory services to local governments, state and federal agencies, and the public to preserve and enhance the quality of life in Northwest Florida.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Marketing@ecrc.org

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Marketing and Outreach toll-free at (800)226-8914 or TTY 711. Para informacion en espanol, puede llamar a Ada Clark al (850)332-7976, ext. 278 o TTY 711. Si necesita acomodaciones especiales, por favor llame 48 horas de antemano.

Participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, or family status. Persons who believe they have been discriminated against on these conditions may file a complaint with the Title VI Coordinator, (850)332-7976, ext. 220. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

East Central Florida Regional Planning Council

The Local Emergency Planning Committee announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 26, 2026, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Lake County Emergency Operations Center. 425 W Alfred St, Tavares, FL 32778

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Emergency Planning and Community Right-To-Know Act Quarterly Meeting and TTF.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Elizabeth Roberson at ERoberson@ECFRPC.org or (407)245-0300 ext. 338

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least two (2) days before the workshop/meeting by

contacting: Elizabeth Roberson at ERoberson@ECFRPC.org or (407)245-0300 ext. 338. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Elizabeth Roberson at ERoberson@ECFRPC.org or (407)245-0300 ext. 338

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Suwannee River Water Management District

The Suwannee River Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, August 11, 2026, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: District Headquarters, 9225 CR 49, Live Oak, FL 32060

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Governing Board Meeting, Public Hearings, Workshops, and/or Committee Meetings. Consideration of Suwannee River Water Management District business. Information regarding viewing the meeting will be available on the District's website at www.mysuwanneeriver.com. NOTE: One or more Governing Board members may attend and participate in the meetings by means of communications media technology. The Suwannee River Water Management District does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, or disability in any of its activities or programs, including any activity or program receiving assistance from the Environmental Protection Agency or programs covered by section 13 of the Federal Water Pollution Control Act Amendments of 1972. The District has designated the following individual as its Civil Right Coordinator: District Ombudsman, 9225 CR 49, Live Oak, FL 32060, Phone: (386)362-1001 Fax: (386)362-0418.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: (386)362-1001 or 1(800)226-1066 (Florida only) or on the District's website at www.mysuwanneeriver.com, when published.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (386)362-1001 or 1(800)226-1066 (Florida only). If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Alcoholic Beverages and Tobacco

RULE NOS.:RULE TITLES:

61A-8.001 Safety Standards

61A-8.002 Training Curriculum

61A-8.003 Enforcement

The Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Alcoholic Beverages and Tobacco announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, August 12, 2026, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

Proposed Rules 61A-8.001 – safety standards for convenience businesses, 61A-8.002 – training curriculum for convenience business employees for robbery deterrence and safety, and 61A-8.003 – enforcement of the Convenience Business Security Act. A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Susan Hartmann Swartz, Senior Attorney, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Alcoholic Beverages and Tobacco, (850)717-1252, susan.swartz@myfloridalicense.com.

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Susan Hartmann Swartz, Senior Attorney, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Alcoholic Beverages and Tobacco, (850)717-1252, susan.swartz@myfloridalicense.com.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Mobile Home Relocation Corporation

The Florida Mobile Home Relocation Corporation announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 28, 2026, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Via-Zoom or Telephone. To attend the meeting by telephone toll-free, please call (888)475-4499 US or (855)703-8985 Canada and enter meeting ID (429)115-1196 and pass code 412913 when prompted. Or to join the meeting via-Zoom please access the following link:

<https://zoom.us/j/4291151196?pwd=YlJNUWd3VjhwaX0VERXdzhjM3NGQT09>

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Board will address official business of the Florida Mobile Home Relocation Corporation which will include, among other matters, a review of mobile homeowner applications for

compensation and/or abandonment due to a change in use of the land comprising of the mobile home park, and such other businesses as may come before the Board. A schedule of future meetings will be determined.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Fran Gilbert at (888)320-0322 or fran@fmhrc.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Fran Gilbert at (888)320-0322 or fran@fmhrc.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Fran Gilbert at (888)320-0322 or fran@fmhrc.org.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Division of State Lands

The Department of Environmental Protection announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 26, 2026, 3:00 p.m., EDT

PLACE: Putnam County Commission Meeting Room, 2509 Crill Avenue, Palatka, FL 32177

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Acquisition and Restoration Council (ARC), as defined in section 259.035, Florida Statutes, announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited. The purpose of this meeting is for ARC to take public testimony on Florida Forever 2026 Cycle 2 project proposals.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting Hank Vinson with the Division of State Lands at Hank.Vinson@FloridaDEP.gov, or by visiting the Florida Department of Environmental Protection website beginning August 10, 2026, at <https://FloridaDEP.gov/lands/environmental-services/content/acquisition-and-restoration-council-arc>.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, religion, sex, pregnancy, national origin, age, handicap, or marital status. Persons who require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) or persons who require translation services (free of charge) are asked to contact DEP's Limited English Proficiency Coordinator at (850)245-2118 or LEP@FloridaDEP.gov at least 48 hours before the meeting. If you have a hearing or speech impairment,

please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, (800)955-8771 (TDD) or (800)955-8770 (voice).

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Hank.Vinson@floridadep.gov

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Hank.Vinson@floridadep.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Hank.Vinson@floridadep.gov

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Division of State Lands

The Department of Environmental Protection announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: September 2, 2026, 3:00 p.m., EDT.

PLACE: DeSoto County Commission Meeting Room, 201 East Oak Street, Arcadia, FL 34266.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Acquisition and Restoration Council (ARC), as defined in section 259.035, Florida Statutes, announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited. The purpose of this meeting is for ARC to take public testimony on Florida Forever 2026 Cycle 2 project proposals.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting Hank Vinson with the Division of State Lands at Hank.Vinson@FloridaDEP.gov, or by visiting the Florida Department of Environmental Protection website beginning August 10, 2026, at <https://FloridaDEP.gov/lands/environmental-services/content/acquisition-and-restoration-council-arc>.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, religion, sex, pregnancy, national origin, age, handicap, or marital status. Persons who require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) or persons who require translation services (free of charge) are asked to contact DEP's Limited English Proficiency Coordinator at (850)245-2118 or LEP@FloridaDEP.gov at least 48 hours before the meeting. If you have a hearing or speech impairment,

please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, (800)955-8771 (TDD) or (800)955-8770 (voice).

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Hank.Vinson@floridadep.gov

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Hank.Vinson@floridadep.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Hank.Vinson@floridadep.gov

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Emergency Preparedness and Community Support

The Department of Health, Bureau of Emergency Medical Oversight, Emergency Medical Services Section announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: September 23, 2026, 9:00 a.m.; September 24, 2026, 9:00 a.m., EDT

PLACE: Center for Advanced Medical Learning and Simulation, 124 South Franklin Street, Tampa, Florida 33602.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The EMS Advisory Council is meeting to conduct the general business of the council in accordance with section 401.245, Florida Statutes. Virtual attendance will be available at the EMS Advisory Council meeting only. Please visit the EMS Advisory Council web page for virtual links, schedules, agendas, and additional information at <https://tinyurl.com/Meetings-EMSAC>.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Shireka Davis at Shireka.Davis2@FLHealth.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Shireka Davis at Shireka.Davis2@FLHealth.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Shireka Davis at Shireka.Davis2@FLHealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Emergency Preparedness and Community Support
The Department of Health, Bureau of Emergency Medical Oversight, Brain and Spinal Cord Injury Program announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, August 6, 2026, 2:00 p.m. EDT

PLACE: Microsoft Teams: <https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/join-a-meeting>

Meeting ID: 260 337 820 463 041

Passcode: q4ap2Hu2

Dial-in by phone: +1(850)792-1375,752041779# United States, Tallahassee

Phone conference ID: 359 527 022#

Join on a video conference device:
teams@meetme.flhealth.gov

Video ID: 115 858 455 4

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Brain and Spinal Cord Injury Advisory Council Performance Quality Improvement Committee will meet to conduct the general business of the committee.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kimberly Robinson at Kimberly.Robinson@flhealth.gov or (850)245-4967.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Kimberly Robinson at Kimberly.Robinson@flhealth.gov or (850)245-4967. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Kimberly Robinson at Kimberly.Robinson@flhealth.gov or (850)245-4967.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

The Florida Department of Children and Families announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: September 22, 2026, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: <https://meet.goto.com/654295517>

You can also dial in using your phone.

Access Code:

654-295-517

United States: +1(872)240-3212

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The purpose of the Response Opening is to open vendor responses in response to DCF ITN 2526 082. The Department encourages

all prospective Vendors to participate in the Response Opening for DCF ITN 2526 082, Community-Based Care Lead Agency Circuit 6, Pinellas and Pasco County. The solicitation advertisement can be accessed on the Vendor Information Portal (VIP): <https://vendor.myfloridamarketplace.com/>.

The Department will post notice of any changes or additional meetings within VIP. Agenda for the meeting is as follows:

I. Introductions

II. Opening of Responses

III. Adjournment

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: sally.johns@myflfamilies.com

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: sally.johns@myflfamilies.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: sally.johns@myflfamilies.com

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

The Florida Department of Children and Families announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: September 15, 2026, 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. <https://meet.goto.com/654295517>

You can also dial in using your phone. Access Code: 654-295-517

United States: +1(872)240-3212

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The purpose of the Response Opening is to open vendor responses regarding DCF RFP 2627 020. The Department encourages all prospective Vendors to participate in the Response Opening for DCF RFP 2627 020 – EMERGENCY OPIOID ANTAGONIST PRODUCTS & RESOURCES. The solicitation advertisement can be accessed on the Vendor Information Portal (VIP): <https://vendor.myfloridamarketplace.com/>.

The Department will post notice of any changes or additional meetings within VIP.

Agenda for the meeting is as follows:

I. Introductions

II. Opening of Responses

III. Adjournment

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting:

Joshua.Burns@myflfamilies.com

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Joshua.Burns@myflfamilies.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Joshua.Burns@myflfamilies.com

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

Division of Workforce Services

The Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 5, 2026, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 1211 Governors Square Boulevard, Suite 300, Tallahassee, Florida 32301. Attendance by telephone is also available by calling (850)988-5144 and entering phone conference ID: 282 335 254#.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Disposition of cases pending before the Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission and Commission business. No public testimony or comment will be taken.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: the office of the Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission at RAAC.Inquiries@commerce.fl.gov or by visiting <https://floridajobs.org/workforce-resources/reemployment-assistance-appeals-commission/about-the-reemployment-assistance-appeals-commission/raac-notices>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 24 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the Commission Clerk at (850)692-0180. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: the Commission Clerk at (850)692-0180.

Section VII

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Declaratory Statements

NONE

Section VIII

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding the Validity of Rules

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X

Announcements and Objection Reports of the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee

NONE

Section XI

Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and Purchasing

FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION
FWC 25/26-110C GAINESVILLE WILDLIFE RESEARCH
LAB SEPTIC TO SEWER CONVERSION

BID NO: FWC 25/26-110C

BID NAME: GAINESVILLE WILDLIFE RESEARCH LAB
SEPTIC TO SEWER CONVERSION

PROJECT LOCATION: ALACHUA, FLORIDA

The intent of this Invitation to Bid (ITB) is to obtain competitive pricing the decommission of four septic systems. Installation of three new lift stations, force main, and gravity sewer to connect to GRU municipal sewer, Florida per plans and specifications in accordance with the documents and Chapter 255 of the Florida Statutes.

To review the bid details for FWC 25/26-110C

Visit <https://vendor.myfloridamarketplace.com/search/bids> to view a list of FWC's formal solicitations and agency decisions. Choose the FWC 25/26-110C solicitation link to view the advertisement details.

From the Advertisement Details page, you can download the PDF bid file for your reference.

NOTE: The Vendor Information Portal (link provided above) is the posting location for all new and changing information regarding this solicitation. Interested bidders should continue to monitor this site for the entirety of the solicitation process.

DIRECT ALL QUESTIONS TO THE PROCUREMENT MANAGER: Elbert Orellana, Procurement Manager, Florida Fish & Wildlife Conservation Commission, Tallahassee Purchasing Office, 1875 Orange Avenue East, Tallahassee, Florida 32311-6160, Phone: (850)617-9658, Email: Elbert.Orellana@myfwc.com.

Section XII Miscellaneous

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Index of Administrative Rules Filed with the Secretary of State Pursuant to subparagraphs 120.55(1)(b)7. – 8., F.S., the below list of rules were filed in the Office of the Secretary of State between 3:00 p.m., Tuesday, July 21, 2026, and 3:00 p.m., Monday, July 27, 2026.

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
33-601.308	7/27/2026	8/16/2026
59C-1.004	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
63C-1.001	7/23/2026	8/12/2026
63C-1.002	7/23/2026	8/12/2026
63C-1.003	7/23/2026	8/12/2026
63C-2.001	7/22/2026	8/11/2026
63C-2.002	7/22/2026	8/11/2026
64B9-8.006	7/22/2026	8/11/2026
64B15-9.0085	7/21/2026	8/10/2026
64B15-12.005	7/21/2026	8/10/2026
67-21.001	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
67-21.002	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
67-21.0025	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
67-21.003	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
67-21.004	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
67-21.0045	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
67-21.006	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
67-21.007	7/24/2026	8/13/2026

67-21.008	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
67-21.009	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
67-21.010	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
67-21.013	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
67-21.014	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
67-21.015	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
67-21.017	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
67-21.018	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
67-21.019	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
67-21.025	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
67-21.026	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
67-21.027	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
67-21.028	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
67-21.029	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
67-21.030	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
67-21.031	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
67-48.001	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
67-48.002	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
67-48.004	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
67-48.007	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
67-48.0072	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
67-48.0075	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
67-48.009	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
67-48.0095	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
67-48.010	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
67-48.0105	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
67-48.013	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
67-48.014	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
67-48.015	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
67-48.017	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
67-48.018	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
67-48.019	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
67-48.020	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
67-48.0205	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
67-48.022	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
67-48.023	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
67-48.027	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
67-48.028	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
67-48.029	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
67-48.030	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
67-48.031	7/24/2026	8/13/2026

69O-136.005	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
69O-136.006	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
69O-136.008	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
69O-136.009	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
69O-136.100	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
69O-137.001	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
69O-137.004	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
69O-137.008	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
69O-154.116	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
69O-204.201	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
69O-238.002	7/24/2026	8/13/2026
LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL SECTIONS 120.541(3), 373.139(7) AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES		
Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
14-10.0043	4/11/2025	**/**/****
65C-9.004	3/31/2022	**/**/****

Quest Corporation of America, Inc.

S.R. A1A at Taylor Ave. Pedestrian Crossing PUBLIC NOTICE

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) plans to install a new signalized crossing on State Road (S.R.) A1A near Taylor Avenue in the City of Cape Canaveral, Brevard County. The planned signal will be a Pedestrian Hybrid Beacon (PHB) that will have a red light to stop traffic on S.R. A1A when activated. To accommodate the new mast arm signal pole for the PHB, the FDOT is obtaining a small, 10-foot by 15-foot easement within the Nancy Hanson Recreation Complex parcel, which is a property protected under Section 4 (f) of the Department of Transportation Act of 1966. The proposed impacts to the Nancy Hanson Recreation Complex include minor acquisition but will not affect the activities, features, and attributes of the park. Therefore, in consultation with the City of Cape Canaveral, FDOT intends to pursue a 'de minimus' impact determination for the Nancy Hanson Recreational Complex. FDOT is requesting public review and comment on the proposed impacts to the Section 4(f) protected property; a Draft De Minimus Section 4(f) Evaluation documenting additional details is available for public review on the project website at www.CFLRoads.com/project/452688-2.

Persons who have questions or comments or those interested in requesting a location and design concept public hearing should submit a request in writing to: FDOT Project Manager Dennis Fernandes, P.E., by mail at 719 South Woodland Boulevard, DeLand, FL 32720, by phone at (386)943-5231 or by email at Dennis.Fernandes@dot.state.fl.us. The request should be

postmarked no later than 21 calendar days following publication of this notice.

Section XIII Index to Rules Filed During Preceding Week

INDEX TO RULES FILED BETWEEN JULY 20, 2026, AND JULY 24, 2026

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date	Proposed Vol./No.	Amended Vol./No.
----------	-----------	----------------	-------------------	------------------

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

33-507.201	7/20/26	8/9/26	52/107	
------------	---------	--------	--------	--

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION Certificate of Need

59C-1.004	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/104	
-----------	---------	---------	--------	--

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

62-304.100	7/24/26	reviewed
62-304.300	7/24/26	reviewed
62-304.305	7/24/26	reviewed
62-304.310	7/24/26	reviewed
62-304.315	7/24/26	reviewed
62-304.325	7/24/26	reviewed
62-304.330	7/24/26	reviewed
62-304.810	7/24/26	reviewed

DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE Prevention Programs

63C-1.001	7/23/26	8/12/26	52/92
63C-1.002	7/23/26	8/12/26	52/92
63C-1.003	7/23/26	8/12/26	52/92
63C-2.001	7/22/26	8/11/26	52/82
63C-2.002	7/22/26	8/11/26	52/82

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH Board of Nursing

64B9-8.006	7/22/26	8/11/26	52/101
------------	---------	---------	--------

Board of Osteopathic Medicine

64B15-9.0085	7/21/26	8/10/26	52/112
64B15-12.005	7/21/26	8/10/26	52/112

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

67-21.001	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/87
67-21.002	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/87
67-21.0025	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/87

67-21.003	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/87
67-21.004	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/87
67-21.0045	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/87
67-21.006	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/87
67-21.007	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/87
67-21.008	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/87
67-21.009	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/87
67-21.010	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/87
67-21.013	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/87
67-21.014	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/87
67-21.015	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/87
67-21.017	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/87
67-21.018	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/87
67-21.019	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/87
67-21.025	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/87
67-21.026	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/87
67-21.027	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/87
67-21.028	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/87
67-21.029	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/87
67-21.030	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/87
67-21.031	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/87
67-48.001	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/87
67-48.002	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/87
67-48.004	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/87
67-48.007	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/87
67-48.0072	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/87
67-48.0075	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/87
67-48.009	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/87
67-48.0095	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/87
67-48.010	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/87
67-48.0105	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/87
67-48.013	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/87
67-48.014	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/87
67-48.015	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/87
67-48.017	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/87
67-48.018	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/87
67-48.019	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/87
67-48.020	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/87
67-48.0205	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/87
67-48.022	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/87
67-48.023	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/87
67-48.027	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/87
67-48.028	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/87
67-48.029	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/87
67-48.030	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/87
67-48.031	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/87

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES**OIR Insurance Regulation**

69O-136.005	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/119	52/132
69O-136.006	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/119	
69O-136.008	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/119	
69O-136.009	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/119	
69O-136.100	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/119	52/132
69O-137.001	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/113	
69O-137.004	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/122	
69O-137.008	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/119	
69O-154.116	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/115	
69O-204.201	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/113	
69O-238.002	7/24/26	8/13/26	52/113	

**LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE
REVIEW/APPROVAL PURSUANT TO SECTIONS
120.541(3), 373.139(7) AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA
STATUTES**

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

14-10.0043	4/11/25	**/**/**	51/18
------------	---------	----------	-------

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES**Family Safety and Preservation Program**

65C-9.004	3/31/22	**/**/**	48/28
-----------	---------	----------	-------

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.